BARNSTEAD OLD HOME DAY COMMITTEE MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 11, 2023 7:00 P.M. BARNSTEAD TOWN HALL

MEETING MINUTES

- 1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 7:02pm
- 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: All present participated in the Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. ROLL CALL: Present for the meeting: Nancy Carr, Erin Stone, Ann Philbrick, Barbara Comtois, Andy Sylvester, Kim Perkins (Barnstead Farmers Market Rep), Priscilla Tiede
- 4. SWEAR IN MEMBERS: Priscilla swore in both Ann and Andy at the meeting
- **5. MEETING MINUTES:** 4/13/2023: Barbara made the motion to accept the minutes as presented. Andy seconded the motion. All present unanimously agree to accept the meeting minutes as presented.

6. MEETING NOTES:

- a. Permission has been granted to use the Parade Ground for Old Home Day. The Barnstead Farmers Market will be joining the event and will be located beyond the Bandstand towards the back of the lot. Old Home Day will extend from the church to the bandstand.
- b. The Farmers Market will be from 9am-1pm but vendors will be given the option to stay later.
- c. The Old Home Day will be from 11am-4pm
- d. The Farmers Market might be able to offer Breakfast since they have vendors and food trucks that might be willing to cover that for the event. Kim will get back to us on that.
- e. Parks and Rec will be organizing the 5k Race. The starting line will be at the Parade Ground/Farmers Market
- f. Erin will be collecting an AD for Parks and Rec and the Farmers Market for the booklet.
 - i. Priscilla makes a motion to waive the ad fee for the Farmers Market and Parks and Rec. Ann seconds the motion. All present unanimously agree to waive the ad fee.
- g. Barbara will reach out to Open Farm Day Committee about ad space in the booklet
- h. Erin will follow up with Karen about the list of activities for Old Home Day and out insurance
- i. The first concert at Parade starts 6/24. We all agreed that the deadline for shirts and booklets will be ready to sell by 7/1.

- j. Nancy has agreed to reach out to the snowmobile club to see about hosting the dinner at the firestation.
- k. Priscilla shares that the Road Crew and Police Dept will participate. She will be reaching out to the Masons, Dott Young, Ethel at N Barnstead Church and the scouts.
- 1. Barbara updates the groups that Farm Bureau and NRCS will be attending the event
- m. It was proposed that the kids race start right after the 5k race
- n. Nancy will be working to rent large tents. We felt that it will be easier for someone else to set up and take down plus they will be liable.
- o. Barbara will be reaching out to National Guard about the use of their rock wall
- p. Car Show from 3-6pm? Erin and Nancy will reach out to Dave Murley about use of his yard. Andy will work with Hilary about organizing it.
- q. Andy has agreed to manage the Silent Auction and help with donations
- r. Ann confirms we will have portapotties. She is waiting on confirmation from Karen regarding horseshoes and cornhole games. She will also provide 5 metal trash barrels.
- s. Nancy will reach out to Gunner about the sound system and master of ceremony.
- t. Priscilla will reach out to Fire Chief about first aid on site.
- u. It was proposed that we work with the Library to have a movie night for kids so we can recruit adults Friday night to help set up for the event. Hilary will reach out to confirm if this is possible.

7. ADJOURN: meeting adjourned at 8:38pm